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From: Sarah Gagné [tech3@nwb.nunavut.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, May 30, 2006 2:47 PM
To: 'Phyllis Beaulieu'
Subject: FW: Quick question - 1BR-EKA

Attachments: Sarah Gagné.vcf

Sarah Gagné, EIT
Technical Advisor
Nunavut Water Board
ph. 867-873-8948
fx. 867-873-8952
PO Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0

-----Original Message-----
From: Brad Thompson [mailto:Brad.Thompson@pwgsc.gc.ca]
Sent: May 30, 2006 8:20 AM
To: Sarah Gagné
Cc: Natalie Plato (E-mail)
Subject: Quick question

Sarah,

I just wanted to clarify something with you.  The list of approved activities on our current water license includes 
construction camp mobilization and operation, road construction and maintenance, and sampling activities associated 
with site assessment and contaminant delineation activities on the FOX-C DEW Line site.  All of the activities for the 
first week or two on-site will be camp set-up and road construction and maintenance.  However the contractor has also 
identified that landfarm and landfill construction are supposed to occur in June as well.  These activities consist of the 
excavation of clean fill to construct the aforementioned facilities so there would not be any handling of contaminated 
soil.  If the contractor wants to start this on-site before we get the new water license (which I recognize is unlikely), 
can we authorize him to proceed?  Please advise.  Thanks.

Brad Thompson, P.Eng.
Senior Environmental Engineer
Environmental Services
Public Works and Government Services Canada Telus Tower North 5th Floor, 10025 Jasper Avenue Edmonton, 
Alberta  T5J 1S6
Ph:  (780) 497-3862
Cell: (780) 918-6277
Fax: (780) 497-3842
email: brad.thompson@pwgsc.gc.ca 
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